

**Police Review Commission** 

# ACTION MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION

## South Berkeley Senior Center 2939 Ellis Street Berkeley, California

Date: Wed. June 12, 2002 Time: 7:40 p.m.

- ROLL CALL 7:35 PM
  Commissioners Present: Clark, Gleich (7:40), Mapps, Ritchie, Sherman, Sternberg, White
  Commissioners Absent: DeBose, Perez-Sanchez
  PRC Staff: Barbara Attard
  BPD Staff: Sgt. Delaney, Lt. Flemming
- 2. PUBLIC COMMENT—None
- 3. MINUTES OF THE MAY 29, 2002 SPECIAL MEETING

Sherman /Clark (Moved/Seconded) to approve the meeting minutes. Passed unanimously.

- 4. PRC OFFICER'S REPORT (For Discussion or Action)
  - a. <u>New Filings</u>—Two Since last meeting
  - b. Boards of Inquiry-Upcoming Boards were Discussed

NEW\* POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION OFFICES: 1900 Addison Street #301, Berkeley NEW TEL: 510.981-4950 TDD: 510.981.6903 FAX: 510. 981-4955 e-mail: prc@ci herkeley ca us http:// www.ci.herkeley.ca.us/prc/ \*NOTE : The PRC Offices will be relocating from 2121 McKinley Avenue on 6/24/02 CURRENT TEL: 510.644.6716 TDD: 510.981.6903 FAX: 510.644.6570 c. Request for Reconsideration of Rehearing-PRC Case #1909 Filed by Mr. Wilkerson

There was a lengthy discussion regarding the parameters of the rehearing. **Sternberg/Ritchie** (Moved/Seconded) to rehear. After discussion the commission determined that the rehearing would include only four allegations that are directly related to the witness statement—the excessive force and abuse of discretion issues.

d. <u>Petition for Late Filing—PRC Case #1923—Filed by Mr. Hanavan</u> White/Clark (Moved/Seconded) to deny the petition for late filing. Passed unanimously.

## 5. BPD CHIEF'S REPORT

Lt. Flemming discussed several shootings that have taken place in Berkeley.

#### 6. COMMITTEE REPORTS (For Discussion or Action)

#### 7. OLD BUSINESS (For Discussion or Action)

a. May 29, 2002 Special Meeting Debriefing

Several commissioners made comments about the meeting. Some comments include: Commissioner White stated that the newspaper reported that there were 20 arrests in the few days following the PRC meeting. Commissioner Mapps pointed out that most of the people who spoke at the meeting lived in the vicinity and questioned whether that was what the Commission had in mind. She would have liked to have seen more shop owners from the area there. Chair Ritchie stated that he was somewhat put off by some of the heavy handed comments made by some of the speakers. There was some discussion of trying to change the focus for the next meeting. Possible locations for the next meeting were discussed.

b. <u>PRC Office Relocation 6/24/02</u>—1900 Addison, Suite 301, New Phone 981-4950 Barbara Attard discussed the upcoming move that has been moved back to 6/24/02.

## c. Caloca Implementation—Update

The *Caloca* process has started. This new appeal procedure will be available to BPD officers who have sustained allegations on findings completed after June 1, 2002.

8. NEW BUSINESS (For Discussion or Action)

## 9. COMMUNICATIONS

• Commissioner Ritchie and Sherman discussed concerns that they have about police jurisdictions cooperating with the FBI. It was agreed that this topic should be placed on the agenda for the next meeting.

## 10. ADJOURNMENT

Sherman/Clark (Moved/Seconded) to adjourn meeting at approximately 9:15 PM. Passed unanimously.